

LISA MORDECAI

HAIR AND MAKEUP JUNIOR

07283830342/Lisamord80@googlemail.com

Personal statement

Talented and creative hairstylist/Barber with experience in hair cutting and styling with a proven record of customer satisfaction. Qualified level 3 in makeup with a keen interest in sfx and an eagerness to learn more. Willing to relocate for work.

Skills

- Strong knowledge in styling, cutting and colouring techniques in ladies hair
- Experienced barber
- Maintaining a clean and tidy work environment.
- Maintaining health and safety practices.
- Ability to work as a team or stand alone.
- Basic computer skills

Work history

Wolf films, Night And Day, crowd dailies (trainee/junior) November-December 2024 , crowd supervisor Jo Adams/kim brown

Kudos , House of guiness crowd dailies (junior) October-November supervisor Kim Freeland

BBC The Dumping ground , trainee July - October 2024, Desinger Michael Birtley

DNA Films 28 years later ,Main team dailies • colourist/stylist may-July 2024 ,Designer Flora moody

DNA Films. 28 years later, crowd dailies (trainee) may-July 2024 HOD ,Crowd supervisor Melanie Lenihan

SFX Makeup Artist, Scream Factory, 10/2023

Southwick barbershop/Baroque hair, Self employed 11/2012 – Current, Sunderland

Barber, Hellrazors 03/2012 – 09/2012 – Southshields, Tyne and Wear

Barber, The Barbershop 2009 – 2012 – Sunderland, Tyne and wear

Barber, Fellaz Barbershop 2000 – 2009 Sunderland, Tyne and wear

Hairdresser (apprenticeship), Tribeca 09//1997 – 07/2000 Boldon, Tyne and Wear

Experience

Netflix Bank of Dave 2 placement. (1 week) march 2024

Hair/makeup and costume master class (Micheal Birtley Ryan Hooper) 01/2024

BBC Dumping ground shadowing day 09/2023

BBC Dumping ground open day 08/2023

Northeast screen bootcamp 06/2023

Education

The national beauty academy Level 3 diploma makeup, 08/2023

Sunderland, Tyne and wear

Barbercide certified Hygiene, 06/2023

Great british barbering academy Cut throat shaving and facial hair grooming , 02/2017-Gateshead
, Tyne and wear
NVQ Level 2: Hairdressing, 1999 Hylton centre – Sunderland

References

- Jimmy Carter 07501141682 jimmycarter1@live.co.uk
- Cheryl Havelaar cherylhavelaar1986@gmail.com

GDPR statement :This cv can be held on file for employment purposes